In the Doublied Collecting this file Business Arts Committee was called to order at 6.35gm in The Doublied Collecting this file Business Assents: South Bullows: Brompton, Karen Doublied Collecting Business Vision Courts: John Morenthian Collecting Business Vision Search Collecting Business Vision B	Exeter Arts Committee November 2016 Minutes		
ABJURY South Morphish More Countries, Sharth Marketine,			
1. Due to lack of quorum, this will be a meeting will be a discussion of the Agenda Items. 2. John Moynihan has submitted his application to join the Exeter Arts Committee 3. October minutes 4. Holidary Show 4. Holidary Show 5. Holidary Show was interviewed by Edge Magazine for publicity for the Holidary Show 6. Holidary Show was interviewed by Edge Magazine for publicity for the Holidary Show 7. Exet Members present read the proposed changes to October Minutes. Items were discussed and members present were fine with the changes. 4. Holidary Show music 6. Holidary Show music 7. Housewere discussed and members present were fine with the changes. 6. Desember 1 maintenance will arrange a safe entry to Gallery via the stairway due to Festival of Trees function on first floor 6. Desember 1 maintenance will arrange a safe entry to Gallery via the stairway due to Festival of Trees function on first floor 6. Marists handled posters and postcards and are being printed. 6. POPAF recoption is Desember 9 in the FAC Gallery, Opening starts 4.30 ends 6.30. Interview. Will be stain the process of th	Absent: Scott Ruffner, Sharon Marston and Marissa Vitolo		
1. Due to lack of quorum, this will be a meeting will be a discussion of the Agenda Items. 2. John Moynihan has submitted his application to join the Exeter Arts Committee 3. October minutes 4. Holidary Show 4. Holidary Show 5. Holidary Show was interviewed by Edge Magazine for publicity for the Holidary Show 6. Holidary Show was interviewed by Edge Magazine for publicity for the Holidary Show 7. Exet Members present read the proposed changes to October Minutes. Items were discussed and members present were fine with the changes. 4. Holidary Show music 6. Holidary Show music 7. Housewere discussed and members present were fine with the changes. 6. Desember 1 maintenance will arrange a safe entry to Gallery via the stairway due to Festival of Trees function on first floor 6. Desember 1 maintenance will arrange a safe entry to Gallery via the stairway due to Festival of Trees function on first floor 6. Marists handled posters and postcards and are being printed. 6. POPAF recoption is Desember 9 in the FAC Gallery, Opening starts 4.30 ends 6.30. Interview. Will be stain the process of th	TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
October minutes  Cotober minutes  Cotober minutes were not approved due to lack of quorum. EAC Members present read the proposed changes to October Minutes. Items were discussed and members present were fine with the changes.  Holiday Show  Read Members present read the proposed changes to October Minutes. Items were discussed and members present were fine with the changes.  Forest interview. Should bring additional publicity to the EAC Holiday Show.  Thursday: Barbara London & Friend Friedly, Milko Roges Band Saturday: David Corson  December 1 maintenance will arrange a safe entry to Gallery via the stainway due to Fostival of Triess function on first floor  Marks handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  Caren D will deal with these.  PAPAF reception is December 9 in the EAC Gallery. Opening starts 4:30 ends 6:30. Invalidations to reception will be extended to Selectboard. Inown Manager. Shert Riffle and EAC Members.  Holiday Decorations Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downthown streats.  Holiday Decorations Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downthown streats.  Holiday Show  Artists will be asked to assist with Gallery Sitting  Sub-committee Discussion  Prescrib Fark will use the back room on the following days: Nov 118.12. Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec. 12, 61 Oppn) and Dec 4 Aron 12.5PM. Park are warve of other is at those the schedule with PAPAF and size of Down Manager's Office requested we conperate for PAPs to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  Raynes Farm Event  December meeting  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm		No voting took place at meeting.	
EAC Meembers present read the proposed changes to October Minutes. Hems were discussed and members prosent were fine with the changes.  4 Holiday Show  a. Karen D was interviewed by Edge Magazine for publicity for the Holiday Show  b. Holiday Show music  Floring Show music  C. December 1 maintenance will arrange a safe entry to Gallery via the stairway due to Festival of Trees function on first floor  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  d. Holiday Show and Darlus will be there at 4pm to open for cateriers etc. They will heat from 4:30-close.  and EAC Members.  5 Holiday Decorations Paper stais will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downthown streats.  6 Help needed for Holiday Show  Artists will be asked to assist with Gallery Sitting  8 Postcards from Marissa  9 Back Room Usage  Prescott Park will use the back room on the following days: Nov 118.12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30. Dec 12 (6-10pm) and Dec A form 10 Coordinated the Coordinated the Coordinated the Coordinated Paper are ware of the Artities at these times.  Nov 118.12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30. Dec 12 (6-10pm) and Dec A form 10 Coordinated the Coordinated Paper are ware of the Artities at these times.  Nov 118.12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30. Dec 12 (6-10pm) and Dec	2 John Moynihan has submitted his application to join the Exeter Arts Committee	John is a resident of Exeter and we welcome him.	
a. Karen D was interviewd by Edge Magazine for publicity for the Holiday Show  B. Holiday Show music  Fishay Mike Rogers Band Saturday: David Corson  This will help to give Gallery visitors better access than years past:  Maint will arrange for us.  Main	3 October minutes	EAC Members present read the proposed changes to October	
Friday: Mike Rogers Band Saturday: David Corson  C. December 1 maintenance will arrange a safe entry to Gallery via the stainway due to Festival of Trees function on first floor  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  E. PPAF reception is December 9 in the EAC Gallery. Opening starts 4:30 ends 6:30. Invitations to reception will be extended to Selectboard, Town Manager, Sherl Riffle and EAC Members.  5 Holiday Decorations Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downtown streets.  6 Help needed for Holiday Show  7 Sub-committee Discussion  8 Postcards from Marissa  This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  Marissa to email to Karen D.  Raynes Farm Event  Kathy LT attended. Event was extremely successful. Many Vendors and around 1,000 in attendance.  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm  Maint will arrange for us.  Maint will be there at 4pm to open for cateriers etc. They will the there at 4pm to open for cateriers	,	Great interview. Should bring additional publicity to the EAC Holiday Show.	
Festival of Trees function on first floor  d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.  e. PPAF reception is December 9 in the EAC Gallery. Opening starts 4:30 ends 6:30. Invitations to reception will be extended to Selectboard, Town Manager, Sheri Riffle and EAC Members.  5 Holiday Decorations Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downtown streets.  6 Help needed for Holiday Show  7 Sub-committee Discussion  8 Postcards from Marissa  This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  9 Back Room Usage  Prescott Park will use the back room on the following days: Nov 11312, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 12, (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at Hose times. Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  10 Raynes Farm Event  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm	b. Holiday Show music	Friday: Mike Rogers Band	
e. PPAF reception is December 9 in the EAC Gallery. Opening starts 4:30 ends 6:30. Invitations to reception will be extended to Selectboard, Town Manager, Sheri Riffle and EAC Members.  5 Holiday Decorations Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downtown streets.  6 Help needed for Holiday Show Artists will be asked to assist with Gallery Sitting  7 Sub-committee Discussion Sub-committee members not present  8 Postcards from Marissa This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  9 Back Room Usage Prescot Park will use the back room on the following days: Nov 118.12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 1,2 (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at these times. Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  10 Raynes Farm Event  11 December meeting  Akathy and Darius will be there at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be the she for a 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for caterers etc. They will be shere at 4pm to open for page at 4pm to 4 and EAC Will help hang.		This will help to give Gallery visitors better access than years past.	Maint will arrange for us.
Invitations to reception will be extended to Selectboard, Town Manager, Sheri Riffle and EAC Members.  5 Holiday Decorations Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downtown streets.  6 Help needed for Holiday Show  7 Sub-committee Discussion  8 Postcards from Marissa  This will be asked to assist with Gallery Sitting  8 Postcards from Marissa  This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  9 Back Room Usage  Pascultary PAFF are aware of other activities at these times. Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  10 Raynes Farm Event  11 December meeting  Artists will be sked to assist with Gallery Sitting  Sub-committee members not present  This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  Marissa to email to Karen D.  Schedule with PPAF and sligned a key for 2nd floor to John Moynihan.  10 Raynes Farm Event  11 December meeting  Acc Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm	d. Marissa handled posters and postcards and are being printed.	Karen D will deal with these.	
Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and downtown streets.  6 Help needed for Holiday Show  7 Sub-committee Discussion  8 Postcards from Marissa  This will be asked to assist with Gallery Sitting  Sub-committee members not present  This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  9 Back Room Usage  Prescott Park will use the back room on the following days: Nov 11812, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 1,2 (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at these times. Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  10 Raynes Farm Event  Kathy LT attended. Event was extremely successful. Many Vendors and around 1,000 in attendance.  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm			
Sub-committee Discussion  Sub-committee members not present  This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  Marissa to email to Karen D.  Prescott Park will use the back room on the following days: Nov 11&12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 1,2 (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at these times. Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  Raynes Farm Event  Kathy LT attended. Event was extremely successful. Many Vendors and around 1,000 in attendance.  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm	Paper stars will be placed in some windows to add festive lighting to Gallery and	Beth Dupell will provide the stars & she and EAC will help hang.	
8 Postcards from Marissa  This will have the yearly list of EAC Shows. This will be emailed to Karen D.  9 Back Room Usage  Prescott Park will use the back room on the following days: Nov 11&12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 1,2 (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at these times. Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  10 Raynes Farm Event  Kathy LT attended. Event was extremely successful. Many Vendors and around 1,000 in attendance.  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm	6 Help needed for Holiday Show	Artists will be asked to assist with Gallery Sitting	
Raren D.  Narissa to email to Karen D  Prescott Park will use the back room on the following days: Nov 11&12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 1,2 (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at these times. Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  Kathy LT attended. Event was extremely successful. Many Vendors and around 1,000 in attendance.  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm  Marissa to email to Karen D  Karen D coordinated the schedule with PPAF and signed a key for 2nd floor to John Moynihan.	7 Sub-committee Discussion	Sub-committee members not present	
Nov 11&12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 1,2 (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at these times.  Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when the original space approved by the Town was found unsafe (Old Court).  Kathy LT attended. Event was extremely successful. Many Vendors and around 1,000 in attendance.  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm	8 Postcards from Marissa		Marissa to email to Karen D
around 1,000 in attendance.  11 December meeting  EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm	9 Back Room Usage	Nov 11&12, Nov 17 Downstairs Hall. Nov 29, 30, Dec 1,2 (6-10pm) and Dec 4 from 12-5PM. PPAF are aware of other activities at these times.  Town Manager's Office requestsed we cooperate for PPAF to use the space when	schedule with PPAF and signed a key for 2nd floor to
	10 Raynes Farm Event		
12 Special Meeting To discuss EAC Policy/procedures for new year with Selectman present. Date to be determined	11 December meeting	EAC Meeting is December 19 at 6:30pm	
	12 Special Meeting	To discuss EAC Policy/procedures for new year with Selectman present.	Date to be determined
Meeting adjourned 7:25pm	Meeting adjourned 7:25pm		